# Shlomo Benyaminov

Staten Island, New York 10314 | (917) 929-9092 | Shlomisb@yahoo.com

https://shlomoben.com | https://www.linkedin.com/in/shlomo-benyaminov-a0031117a | https://github.com/shlomi84

# PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Computer Science undergraduate with experience in coding and managing. Highlights & Accomplishments Include:
Published an IOS/Android application; Created content aggregator with React Native
Manage full-time Amazon business; Over \$650,000 in annual sales and created a brand
Self-taught in VB, Java, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, & JS, refer to personal website for project details

#### **EDUCATION**

Rutgers University, New Brunswick, NJ

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science | GPA: 4.0

Expected December 2020

The Cooper Union for the Advancement of Science and Art, New York, NY

Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering - Transferred - GPA: 3.81

July 2016 - July 2017

### TECHNICAL SKILLS

Programming Languages: Java, C, Visual Basic, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Python, JavaScript, React Native, Bash, DOS, Arduino Software: MS Office, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe After Effects, Adobe Audition, TeamViewer, Sony Vegas, SolidWorks, Logisim, AutoCAD, PC, Linux, and Mac OS, NetBeans, Eclipse, Atom, Notepad++, Visual Studio Code

#### **EXPERIENCE**

Founder, SSB Commerce, LLC, New York, NY

January 2018 - Present

- Founded Amazon Resale and Wholesale business; Acquired over \$650,000 total sales in 2018.
- Manage warehouse, employees, accounting, purchasing, selling, and shipping.
- Created brand; sourced artists and factories to develop new products.

# Computer Programmer, VistaTV, New York, NY

June 2016 – August 2016

- Programmed various applications for cable box that would serve thousands of customers.
- Designed main menu of Graphical User Interface (GUI).
- Revamped cable box channel list catalog using Adobe Photoshop.

### Private Tutor, Self-Employed, New York, NY

September 2013 – Present

- Tutored hundreds of students in Java, Algebra, Trigonometry, Calculus I, II, III, Physics, Chemistry, etc.
- Totaled over 270+ hours tutored with over 150 perfect 5 star ratings on Wyzant.com: https://www.wyzant.com/match/tutor/87244013

# TECHNICAL PROJECTS

### Front-End Development, Personal projects (HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, NodeJS)

May 2019 – July 2019

- Taught myself how to program in HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, and JavaScript using online lectures.
- Coded a responsive website using HTML & CSS from scratch, five websites using Bootstrap.
- Built three projects using JavaScript: The Pig Game, Budget Calculator, and Food Recipe Finder.
- Utilized knowledge gained to create my own personal website.

#### Game Software Bot, Personal Project (Java)

April 2018 - June 2018

- Engineered a software that would automatically play a game.
- Developed algorithm for human-like mouse movements and anti-ban mechanisms.
- Software successfully ran for over 800 hours without getting detected as a bot.

# Co-Founder, The Morning Munch, LLC, Personal Project (React Native)

August 2017 - Present

- Identified a demand for a content aggregator to simplify the needs of millions.
- Created application for IOS/Android that changes the way people receive their news.
- Implemented a mobile application, website, and email service.

### **AWARDS**

Dean's List | The National Society of Collegiate Scholars | Tau Sigma Honors Society

#### RELEVANT COURSEWORK

Computer Architecture Data Structures Discrete Math Linear Algebra Calculus I, II, III Physics I, II